
 
 

NOTICE TO POTENTIAL PROPONENTS 

ADDENDUM 1 

 

To all Bidders:  

The following changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made a part of RFT Documents as fully and 
completely as if the same were fully set forth therein: 

Project Name: RFT – Fire Rescue Unit #2023-EPS-001 

Date: March 31, 2023 
Item Detail 

A1.1 Clarification on Scope 

To better clarify the scope of this project, please see the following: 

 

Question 1.  Is it possible to extend bid deadline by two weeks to allow our design team to 
provide the required drawing package?  

Answer 1.  The closing date and time for this RFT will not be extended. 

 

Question 2.  Is it possible to waive the requirement for a bid bond?  

Answer 2.  The Bid Bond requirement for this RFT will remain unchanged. 

 
Question 3.  Is it possible to waive the requirement for a performance security?  
 

Answer 3.  The Performance Security requirement for this RFT will remain unchanged.  

 

 
Question 4.  Is it possible to waive the requirement for ULC certification?  
 
Answer 4.  The ULC certification is a mandatory specification of this RFT. It will remain unchanged. 
 
 
Question 5.  The RFT Document mentions a pump and/or water tank however no pump is actually 
required/requested in the specifications. We assume that these references to a pump, pump 
panel, pump certification, water tank, etc. are included in the document in error and can be 
ignored. Can you please confirm? 
 
Answer 5.  It is confirmed that references to pump, pump panel, pump certification, and water tank 
were included in the RFT document in error, and can be ignored. 
 
 

Attachments: 

 

NONE 

 

End of Addendum 1 

 



 
 

 

 


